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Dear Mr Taylor

Your application for approval of training has now been assessed in
accordance with Bylaw 12(C).

I am pleased to inform you that by September 1991 your training had
satisfied in full the requirements of the training regulations.

Assuming that by September 1993 the remaining requirements of Bylaw 12 have
been met, you may apply for transfer to the class of Members at any time
after that date. Advice on the application procedures may be obtained from
our Membership Section.

Please quote the date and reference of this letter in any subsequent
correspondence concerning training. They should also be entered in Section
¢ of Form M when you apply for transfer to the class of Members.

Yours sincerely

Mike

M J Elkins BSc CEng MIEE
Training Adviser
Qualifications Department
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